

Message

From: Anthy Lovachis [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=42A8BB25D4B341B6AA9C16B1DDBC0790-ANTHY LOVAC]
Sent: 2017-04-07 10:44:12 AM
To: Michael Lyle [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=704afe32c06a42c78cf357ce53a5b319-Michael Lyl]
CC: Nimi Visram [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3ef7a11e0f994f0796c93268cb109ee5-Nimi Visram]; Andrew Pietrewicz [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=99d9da55c0a54dba8f5bc54affe89031-Andrew Piet]; Jordan Penic [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7d23bcd450594583bb40b447b35485da-Jordan Peni]
Subject: RE: Materials for today
Attachments: 2017-04-07- LTEP Deck - Support Ontario's Climate Change Action Strategy....pptx; ENERGYs 2017 Long-Term Energy Plan Modelling Assumptions (consolidated).....docx; ENERGY's 2017 Long-Term Energy Plan Modelling Assumptions 20170406_ESP_v.....docx

Importance: High

Additional materials attached. A version of the modeling assumptions document is attached – it's a "clean" version for discussion with MO. A tracked version is also attached for reference. Ministry will also be walking through the briefing schedule and a "decision document" – copies of those will be distributed at the meeting.

Will it be just you two attending this afternoon? Please let me know.

Anthy

Anthy Lovachis | 416-969-4935

From: Anthy Lovachis
Sent: April 07, 2017 10:26 AM
To: Michael Lyle
Cc: Nimi Visram; Andrew Pietrewicz; Jordan Penic; David Barrett; David Short; Leonard Kula
Subject: Materials for today
Importance: High

Hi Mike,

The attached deck is the only one that has been shared at the moment. Further detail has been provided on next steps for storage (see below), which may not align with our view internally. Looping in Dave/Len (cc'd).

Direct IESO to review the application of wholesale market charges to energy storage facilities and, if appropriate, bring forward recommendations for changes to the market rules to ensure equitable treatment of storage facilities.

Based on preliminary discussions, and from what I understand, our preference would be to keep directive wording at a higher-level, such as "*continuing to work with the storage companies to ensure no unfair barriers exist*", until we are able to develop a strategy on next steps. Note: storage is included in the discussion guide developed by the internal WG (discussed yesterday at ELT) – internal discussions are set to begin next week.

For the remaining materials, I am told there will be a deck on climate change and a "decision document". Please note, supply and demand is no longer being discussed today, but, DMO is checking to see if the assumptions are being discussed. I will let you know asap.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Anthony

Anthony Lovachis | Senior Advisor, Government Affairs

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 416-969-4935 | C: 647-298-1499

120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON, M5H 1T1

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)